

February 4, 2015

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1116

Page 1, line 2, after "23-02.1-30" insert "of the North Dakota Century Code,"

Page 1, line 3, after "Act" insert "; and to provide for application"

Page 1, line 23, overstrike "irrespective"

Page 1, line 24, overstrike "of the duration of pregnancy;"

Page 3, line 23, after "registrar" insert ", within thirty days of the birth"

Page 3, line 23, remove the overstrike over "~~by one of the~~"

Page 3, remove the overstrike over lines 24 and 25

Page 3, line 26, remove the overstrike over "~~such~~"

Page 3, line 26, after "~~person~~" insert "an individual"

Page 3, line 26, remove the overstrike over the semicolon

Page 3, line 27, remove the overstrike over "~~b. — Any other~~"

Page 3, line 27, after "~~person~~" insert "individual"

Page 3, line 27, remove the overstrike over "~~in attendance at or immediately after the birth, or in the~~"

Page 3, line 28, remove the overstrike over "~~absence of such~~"

Page 3, line 28, after "~~person~~" insert "an individual"

Page 3, line 28, remove the overstrike over "~~; or~~"

Page 3, line 29, remove the overstrike over line 29

Page 3, line 30, remove the overstrike over "~~mother, the~~"

Page 3, line 30, after "~~person~~" insert "individual"

Page 3, line 30, remove the overstrike over "~~in charge of the premises where the birth occurred~~"

Page 3, line 30, remove "within five"

Page 3, line 31, remove "days after the birth"

Page 4, line 7, remove the overstrike over "~~the presumption of~~"

Page 4, line 8, remove the overstrike over "~~paternity has been rebutted by a court decree~~"

Page 4, line 8, remove the colon

Page 4, remove lines 9 through 12

Page 4, line 13, remove "and biological father, and filed with the state registrar"

Page 11, after line 15, insert:

"SECTION 9. APPLICATION. Under subsection 3 of section 23-02.1-13, the state department of health shall use forms that are substantially similar to the department's North Dakota parent's worksheet and certifier's worksheet for completing the North Dakota birth certificate."

Renumber accordingly